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Tuscola County 

Townships 

 
Akron 

ά¢ƘŜ tƭŀŎŜ ƻŦ the Ackerman, Agriculture, ŀƴŘ CŀǊƳƭŀƴŘέ 
  

Akron likely means the field that is very arable and agrarian.  
  The German word "aker" means field or cultivated land. 

Akron was named after Ohio's City of Akron. 
Akron is a place of agriculture and the ardent famer.  

[ŀǘƛƴ άŀƎŜǊέ ŀƴŘ bƻǊǿŜƎƛŀƴ άŀƪǊέ also mean the farming field. 
Near Akron crops produce a great and wonderful yield. 

In the fields of Akron planting is done on level fertile ground on almost every acre. 
 
   

Almer 
άThe Nobleperson" 

  
Almer means the atheling or high born man or woman. 

It means the overseer, the elder, the gentle man or woman. 
 
  

Arbella 
άThe Artist Whose Work is a Piece of Beauty" 

  
Arbella means one with artistic skill and symmetry. 

It means someone whose work is a new creation or novellaτ 
The word is related toτMars. 

Mars was the God of Agriculture and War who was often mentioned in many 
ancient memoirs. 
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Dayton 
άThe Highland or 5ȅƪŜέ 

  
The surname Dayton comes from the name Deighton. 

Deighton means the town by the dyke. 
A dyke is a mound. 

Dayton is located in Tuscola County's southern high ground.  
 
  

Columbia 
ά¢ƘŜ Symbol of Loveτthe Doveέ 

  
The word columbine means dove. 

Passenger Pigeons once flocked Columbia Township in the northern part of 
Tuscola. 

The dove is the symbol of Venusτthe Goddess of Love. 
 
  

Denmark 
άThe aŀǊǎƘƭŀƴŘέ 

  
Denmark means the borderland, moor, or swamp land. 

In Europe as here a borderland is called a marsh or mark. 
 
  

Elkland 
ά¢ƘŜ [ŀƴŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ wƻŜ 5ŜŜǊέ 

  
Elkland means the highlandτ 

It was the place of the elk or large roe deer. 
In Elkland in Tuscola once at an early date, hunters of the "alce" would gather. 

 
  

Ellington 
άThe Elevated Hill or ¢ƻǿƴέ 
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Ellington means the highland town. 

It is the place with altitude. 
It is a place that is not subdued. 

Ellington is an elevated highland not far from the northern bank of the Cass River.  
Ellington is land that is elevated and uplifted. 

It is a land that was formed upwards or superior.   
 
  

Elmwood 
ά¢ƘŜ 9ƭŘŜǊ CƻǊŜǎǘ wŜŀƭƳέ 

  
Elmwood means the forest of alder or elm. 

Elmwood once contained a forest of mature deciduous wood. 
 
  

Fairgrove 
ά¢ƘŜ .Ŝŀǳǘƛful Woods of Pineέ 

  
Fairgrove was the place of the good pine.  

Fairgrove lies on a small knoll on which once pine trees grew that were first-rate. 
Fairgrove was also the site of the Native Indian trail and wigwam set in a cove. 

The beauty of the isolated pines, which once stood here, was great. 
 
  

Fremont 
ά[ƛōŜǊǘȅ aƻǳƴǘŀƛƴϦ 

  
Fremont means the free or unencumbered mountain. 

Lƴ ¢ǳǎŎƻƭŀΩǎ the southern tier of hills, is found the Township of Fremont. 
 
  

Gilford 
ά¢ƘŜ tŀth that Fords Over ǘƘŜ Dǳƭƭȅέ 

  
Gilford means the passageway over the ravine. 

Gilford was the place of the small stream. 
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The creek curved about in a way serpentine. 
An ancient Indian trial once crossed the stream. 

This was the site of a ford over the rift, ditch, or gully. 
Here today are many ditches and drains. 
This was once a site of wetland plains. 

It was the place of the Native trail and the gully ford.  
 
  

Indianfields 
ά¢ƘŜ bŀǘƛǾŜ Garden LŀƴŘέ 

  
Indianfields was once the site of the Native cultivated ground or farm land. 

Native !ƳŜǊƛŎŀƴΩǎ often came to the Indianfields. 
In the spring they worked here in their garden fields. 

They planted large crops of Indian corn, squash, beans, and potatoes.  
They arranged the plantings together in short arrangements or rows. 

 
  

Juniata 
άThe Standing wƻŎƪέ 

  
Juniata Township is the site where a high hill occurs. 
The Iroquoian word Juniata ƳŜŀƴǎ άǎǘŀƴŘƛƴƎ ǊƻŎƪέΦ 
The township was once previously called Rogers. 

The hill lays above high and catches the wind or breeze. 
A copious view of the Cass River Valley is seen from the hills of Juniata.  

 The hills were once covered with majestic cork pine trees. 
 
  

Kingston 
άThe Town Royal" 

  
The site of Kingston is baronial. 

It Thumb of MichiganΩǎ Ǌƻȅŀƭ ǘƻǿƴ. 
An early inhabitant owned a link to Kings. 

What stories that heritage brings. 
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Koylton 

άThe Highland Hillέ 
  

The Latin word "collis" means the hill.  
Koylton is set in a high point in the center of the Thumb of Michigan. 

It is a place of the ancient Indian trail that went along a highland. 
Koylton is a township at the top of a high knoll of gravel and sand. 

 
  

Millington 
άThe Place of Millworkέ 

  
Millington means the place where pines were harvested and cut. 

Millington was the site of the early winter logging hut. 
Millington was also the site of a saw mill that sliced rough logs and performed 

other millwork. 
Many board feet of logs were transported down the currents of the creek called 

Millington. 
They were destined for the Cass and Saginaw Rivers and their saw mills. 

Loggers worked the woods each fall and winter. 
Mill sawyers often worked in the spring and summer. 

Millington was the origin and site of bounteous millwork. 
Millington was named for Dr. Millington of Ann Arbor. 

 
 

Novesta 
ά¢ƘŜ {ǘƻǾŜέ 

  
Novesta was hurriedly named after a stove called "No. 5 Vesta". 
Vesta was the Latin goddess of the fireplace, hearth, or stove. 

Novesta is named during a cold winter spell. 
Novesta is during the winter a chilly lowland or dell. 
Novesta is the place of domestic life and the home. 

Perhaps in name the township, the authors were thinking of warmth of the new 
home. 
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Tuscola 

άThe Level Cultivated Landέ 
  

Tuscola is said to mean the level prairie land. 
At one time the Thumb of Michigan was called by the French "La Pays Plat". 

This phrase means the country that is flat.  
Native American Chief Otusson had a village that was partly in Tuscola. 

The meaning of his name was platform, bed, or bench. 
In Anishinabe "tesaƪŀƳƛƎŀέ means the flat land. 

The Anishinabe word άǘŜǎǎabέ means bench. 
 ά¢Ŝǎǎŀέ ƛǎ ŎƻƴƴŜŎǘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ Ŧƭŀǘ ƻōƧŜŎǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ŜƭŜǾŀǘed such as a bed, platform, 

cupboard, or scaffold.   
Perhaps, Tuscola or άǘŜǎǎŀƪŀƳƛƎέ in its original Native meaning meant level bench 

land or plateau. 
The Latin word "colo" means cultivated land or farmland. 

Tuscola means the garden land that is level or flat like a bench land or plateau.  
Tuscola is a bit of both Native American and Latin expressions when all is said and 

told. 
 
  

Vassar 
ά¢ƘŜ tƭŀŎŜ of the Holds ²ŀǘŜǊέ 

  
Vassar means that which contains water. 

In [ŀǘƛƴ ϦǾŀǎέ ƳŜŀƴǎ ŀ vessel or vase. 
Vassar is located on a flood-plain or alluvial ground near the Cass River. 

Floods were once common to this location. 
¢ƘŜ ǿƻǊŘ ŦƻǊ ǿŀǘŜǊ ƛǎ άǿŀǎǎŜǊέ ƛƴ DŜǊƳŀƴΦ  

This was the overflowing or high water place. 
This was once a site of frequent inundation. 

   
  

 Wells 
άThe {ǇǊƛƴƎέ 

  
Wells means the place of artesian spring. 
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Wells means the place where cold water from the ground expels.  
An artesian well was once located here.  

The township was named for it first pioneer Joseph Wells. 
It was the place of the natural fountain or place of water. 

 
  

Watertown 
ά¢ƘŜ ²ŜǘƭŀƴŘ" 

  
Watertown means the moor or marshland. 

Watertown means where there is sodden ground. 
Watertown was the place of the upland bog. 

On the nearby, dry, sandy hills, large majestic pine once grew and were found. 
Watertown was the place of the muskrat, beaver, badger, raccoon, along with the 

wetland frog.  
 
 

Wisner 
άThe Wet Prairie or DǊŀǎǎƭŀƴŘέ 

  
Wisner is along Saginaw Bay and was once a wet meadow land. 

"Wiesen" in German means the field or open country. 
Wisner was named for Michigan governor Moses Wisner. 

Wisner was a place for fishing and hunting. 
Wisner was the place of the Anishinabe άƳaƪǿŀέ ƻǊ bear.  

Today here into Saginaw Bay empties the stream called Quanicassee. 
Its name was shown on the 1855 Farmer map as άMaqua-nake-see[bi]έ. 

That name meant Black Bear River. 
East of Wisner was the NatiǾŜ άōƻȅƎ-na-singέ ƻǊ ǿƛƭŘ ǊƛŎŜ ƎŀǘƘŜǊƛƴƎ ǇƭŀŎŜΦ 

Time here was often taken at a leisurely pace. 
Lƴǘƻ ǘƘŜ .ƻȅƎƴŀǎƛƴƎ ŜƴǘŜǊ ǘǿƻ ǎǘǊŜŀƳǎ ŎŀƭƭŜŘ άvǳŀƴŀ-cu-ǎŜŜέΦ 

The naƳŜǎ ƭƛƪŜƭȅ ƳŜŀƴǘ ¢ƘŜ [ŀŘȅΩǎ ¢ǿƻ /ǊŜŜƪǎ ƻǊ άLƪƪǿŜ-nijo-ǎƛōƛέ. 
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Tuscola County  
Rivers and Streams  

 
Cass River 

ά¢ƘŜ {ǘǊŜŀƳ of Sand, Gravel, and Stoneέ 
  

Michigan Territorial Governor Lewis Cass was the namesake for the Cass River. 
His surname may have meant a person from the rock or stone. 

The Latin word for rock is "saxum". 
The Cass River is the grand river of Michigan's Thumb. 
Latin "calx", French "cailloux"  mean stony or rocky. 

The Cass River is made of cobble. 
It is a river of gravel and pebble.  

  
 

Cheboyganing Creek 
ά¢ƘŜ Place of DǊŜŀǘ wƛŎŜ DŀǘƘŜǊƛƴƎέ 

  
Cheboyganing means the place for flailing. 

"Gitchi" means great while "bwahgan" means to harvest rice with a stick. 
Cheboyganing Creek was the great rice gathering creek. 

Here wild rice was knocked into a canoe with a quick flick of a stick. 
 
  

Columbia Creek 
άThe Home of the 5ƻǾŜέ 

  
The columbine is the morning dove. 

Passenger pigeons or doves once flocked near and along Columbia Creek. 
They were a spectacular sight. 

Their great flocks would shade the sky and make it as dark as twilight or night. 
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Evergreen Creek 
άThe Place of the Pine" 

  
Evergreen Creek was once bordered with majestic always green cork pine. 

Loggers once cut and floated pine logs down Evergreen Creek. 
 
 

Goodwin Creek 
ά¢ƘŜ tƭŀŎŜ ƻŦ .ƭŜǎǎƛƴƎέ 

  
A άgoodingέ is a blessed thing. 

Goodwin Creek was once called Houghton and Goodings Creek. 
The woodland bounty of the early Goodwin Creek was a great blessing of 

thanksgiving.  
  
 

Perry Creek 
ά¢ƘŜ Place of the /ŀǊǊȅ hǾŜǊ ƻǊ tƻǊǘŀƎŜέ 

  
The Latin word "peri" means to go through or to carry something over. 

Below the mouth of Perry Creek once was a driftwood dam that blocked the river. 
This was the place of a great Cass River portage. 
tŜǊǊȅ /ǊŜŜƪ ǿŀǎ ŀƭǎƻ ƻƴŎŜ ŎŀƭƭŜŘ IǳǊŘΩǎ /ǊŜŜƪΦ1 

  
 

Quanicassee River 
άThe .ŜŀǊ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ [ŀŘȅΩǎ ƻǊ Squaw Creekέ 

  
The west branch of the Quanicassee River was originally called Maqua-ne-ke-

see[be].2 
 άMaƪǿŀέ means bear while άǎeebeέ means river.  

 Two streams ran into Boygoning marsh just northeast of Maqua-ne-ke-see. 
Boygoning means where wild rice is thrashed, gathered, or collected. 

The two creeks were both called Quan-a-kus-see. 
These Creeks were later both partly or fully called Squaw Creek. 

                                                           
1 1855 Farmer Map of Michigan. 
2 1855 Farmer Map of Michigan. 
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In Anishinaabe or Chippewa, άIkkwe-sƛōƛέ ƳŜŀƴǎ {ǉǳŀǿ /ǊŜŜƪΦ 
Quanicassee likely means Squaw Creek or where the ladies in the marsh worked. 

¢ƘŜ !ƴƛǎƘƛƴŀŀōŜ ǇƘǊŀǎŜ άLƪƪǿŜ-nijos-ǎƛōƛƛέ ƳŜŀƴǎ squaw two Creeks. 
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Cutting from the 1855 Farmer Map of Michigan that shows Maqua-neke-see 
[River] and the each Quan-a-cus-see [River].  
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The cutting above from the 1873 Tackleberry chart of Tuscola shows in the 
northwest Squaw Creek and Quanicassee River. 

 
  

Sucker Creek 
The Sucker Fish Riverέ 

  
The stream called Sucker Creek was named for the maple trees along its side that 

produced maple sugar. 
Native American's made sugar cubes from the sap of the maple trees that grew 

along the creek. 
French "sucre" and in German "Zucker" mean sugar. 

Nonetheless during the spring, the stream was known also for its great runs of 
sucker fish. 
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Coated with maple syrup everyone would eat them with relish. 
Whether Sucker Creek means sugar of the fish the sucker is a guess. 

Both are noble names nonetheless. 
  
 

White Creek 
ά¢ƘŜ /ƭŜŀǊ ŀƴŘ .ǊƛƎƘǘ {ǘǊŜŀƳ" 

  
Tuscola County's second largest stream is White Creek. 

White Creek glittered with light and was a crystal clear running stream. 
  
 

Wiscoggin Creek 
άThe Home of the Beaver or Muskrat [ƻŘƎŜέ 

  
Wiscoggin Creek was known as Wishkawking and Wiseoning. 

It was also even labeled Sebewaing. 
Wiscoggin Creek seems to mean the river of the beaver or muskrat lodge. 

Wiscoggin Creek was the place of many a small animal haunt. 
 It was a place of which everyone would speak. 

The pelts from the Wiscoggin Creek were worn with great display of flaunt. 
Lƴ !ƴƛǎƘƛƴŀŀōŜ άǿƛǎƪƻƴǎi-ǎƛōƛƛέ ƳŜŀƴǎ ǘƘŜ ōŜŀǾŜǊ ƻǊ ƳǳǎƪǊŀǘ ƭƻŘƎŜ ŎǊŜŜƪΦ  
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The above Cutting of the 1855 Farmer Map of Michigan shows Tuscola County 
and its creeks and rivers.


